
 
 
 
 

   

 

 

Procurement of Consultancy Services for the Enhancement and Maintenance of the PCAB 

Online Licensing Portal System (Rebidding) 

Questions and Answers as of 15 August 2022 

 

Reference Question Answer 

 
Section VI. Terms 
of Reference 
No. III. Scope of 
Works and 
Duration of the 
Contract 

 

1. Are the Activity we will use are the ones indicated 

as the deliverables below? Or do we add other sub 

activities? 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
You may add other 
sub-activities as the 
Consultant deem fit 
and necessary for 
the development of 
the project. 

 
Section II. 
Instruction to 
Bidders 
C. Preparation of 
Bids 
No. 10. 
Documents 
Comprising the 
Bid: Technical 
Proposal 
(v) Curriculum 
Vitae 
 

 

2. In the presentation during the pre-bid meeting. It 

says we can only submit one CV for each position. We 

have one CV for Lead Expert, but we have 6 CVs for 

Technical staff that covers different roles. Can we submit 

the 6 CVs for the technical staff role? 

 

 
Yes. You can submit 
6 CVs of the 
Technical Staffs 
covering different 
roles.  



 
 
 
 

   

 

Section II. 
Instruction to 
Bidders 
C. Preparation of 
Bids 
No. 14. Bid Validity 
 

3.      What is the bid validity period? Bid validity is 120 
calendar days from 
the date of opening 
of bids.  

 
Section II. 
Instruction to 
Bidders 
C. Preparation of 
Bids 
No. 15. Bid 
Security 
 

 

4.      We can submit a Bid Security Document instead of a 

bank draft/guarantee or an irrevocable Letter of Credit, or 

a surety bond? 

 
Yes. You may 
submit a Bid 
Security using the 
Bid-Securing 
Declaration 

 
Section VI. Terms 
of Reference 
No. III. Scope of 
Works and 
Duration of the 
Contract 
 

 

5.       For the actual training, are we allowed to bring 

assistants to assist with the main developers that are 

included in the project? 

 
Yes. You may bring 
assistants as 
support staffs 
during the conduct 
of training without 
additional cost to 
CIAP.  
 

 


